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Spokane Sash and Door Company Flats, 
1302–1312 W Broadway Ave., Spokane, 
05000924 

WYOMING 

Natrona County 

Masonic Temple, 105 N. Center St., Casper, 
05000926 

Platte County 

Sunrise Mine Historic District, WY 318, 
Hartville, 05000925 
A request for REMOVAL has been made for 

the following resources. 

IOWA 

Calhoun County 

Knapp, Dr. Charles, Round Barn (Iowa Round 
Barns: The Sixty Year Experiment TR) Off 
CR D26 Jolley vicinity, 86003187 

Kossuth County 

Longbottom Polygonal Barn (Iowa Round 
Barns: The Sixty Year Experiment TR), Off 
IA 226 Titonka vicinity, 86001456 

Scott County 

Mueller Lumber Company (Davenport MRA) 
501 W. 2nd St. Davenport, 83002474 

MISSOURI 

Franklin County 

Glaser, John, Pottery Factory (Washington, 
Missouri MPS) 812 W. Front St. 
Washington, 00001098

[FR Doc. 05–15467 Filed 8–4–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4312–51–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation 
and Enforcement 

Notice of Proposed Information 
Collection for 1029–0111 and 1029–
0112

AGENCY: Office of Surface Mining 
Reclamation and Enforcement.
ACTION: Notice and request for 
comments. 

SUMMARY: In compliance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, the 
Office of Surface Mining Reclamation 
and Enforcement (OSM) is announcing 
its intention to request renewed 
approval for the collections of 
information for 30 CFR part 761, Areas 
designated by Act of Congress; and 30 
CFR part 772, Requirements for coal 
exploration.

DATES: Comments on the proposed 
information collection activities must be 
received by October 4, 2005, to be 
assured of consideration.
ADDRESSES: Comments may be mailed to 
John A. Trelease, Office of Surface 
Mining Reclamation and Enforcement, 
1951 Constitution Ave, NW., Room 202–

SIB, Washington, DC 20240. Comments 
may also be submitted electronically to 
jtreleas@osmre.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: To 
request a copy of the information 
collection request, explanation 
information and related forms, contact 
John A. Trelease, at (202) 208–2783 or 
via e-mail at the address listed above.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Office 
of Management and Budget (OMB) 
regulations at 5 CFR Part 1320, which 
implement provisions of the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104–13), 
require that interested members of the 
public and affected agencies have an 
opportunity to comment on information 
collection and recordkeeping activities 
(see 5 CFR 1320.8(d)). This notice 
identifies information collections that 
OSM will be submitting to OMB for 
approval. These collections are 
contained in (1) 30 CFR part 761, Areas 
designated by Act of Congress; and (2) 
30 CFR Part 772, Requirements for coal 
exploration. OSM will request a 3-year 
term of approval for each information 
collection activity.

Comments are invited on: (1) The 
need for the collection of information 
for the performance of the functions of 
the agency; (2) the accuracy of the 
agency’s burden estimates; (3) ways to 
enhance the quality, utility and clarity 
of the information collection; and (4) 
ways to minimize the information 
collection burden on respondents, such 
as use of automated means of collection 
of the information. A summary of the 
public comments will accompany 
OSM’s submission of the information 
collection request to OMB. 

The following information is provided 
for the information collection: (1) Title 
of the information collection; (2) OMB 
control number; (3) summary of the 
information collection activity; and (4) 
frequency of collection, description of 
the respondents, estimated total annual 
responses, and the total annual 
reporting and recordkeeping burden for 
the collection of information. 

Title: Areas designated by Act of 
Congress, 30 CFR part 761. 

OMB Control Number: 1029-0111. 
Summary: OSM and State regulatory 

authorities use the information collected 
under 30 CFR part 761 to ensure that 
persons planning to conduct surface 
coal mining operations on the lands 
protected by § 522(e) of the Surface 
Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 
1977 have the right to do so under one 
of the exemptions or waivers provided 
by this section of the Act. 

Bureau Form Number: None. 
Frequency of Collection: Once. 

Description of Respondents: 
Applicants for certain surface coal mine 
permits and State regulatory authorities. 

Total Annual Responses: 119. 
Total Annual Burden Hours: 534.
Title: Requirements for coal 

exploration, 30 CFR 772. 
OMB Control Number: 1029-0112. 
Summary: OSM and State regulatory 

authorities use the information collected 
under 30 CFR part 772 to maintain 
knowledge of coal exploration activities, 
evaluate the need for an exploration 
permit, and ensure that exploration 
activities comply with the 
environmental protection and 
reclamation requirements of 30 CFR 
parts 772 and 815 and section 512 of 
SMCRA (30 U.S.C. 1262). 

Bureau Form Number: None. 
Frequency of Collection: Once. 
Description of Respondents: Persons 

planning to conduct coal exploration 
and State regulatory authorities. 

Total Annual Responses: 905. 
Total Annual Burden Hours: 8,218.
Dated: July 29, 2005. 

Dennis G. Rice, 
Acting Chief, Division of Regulatory Support.
[FR Doc. 05–15497 Filed 8–4–05; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–05–M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–546] 

In the Matter of Certain Male 
Prophylactic Devices; Notice of 
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on July 
5, 2005 under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Portfolio 
Technologies, Inc. of Chicago, Illinois. A 
letter, with attachments, amending and 
supplementing the complaint, was filed 
on July 27, 2005. The complaint, as 
amended and supplemented, alleges 
violations of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain male prophylactic devices by 
reason of infringement of claims 1–27, 
31–33 and 36 of U.S. Patent No. 
5,082,004. The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 
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The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
permanent limited exclusion order and 
a permanent cease and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, and the 
amendment and supplement, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, are available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing-impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Rett 
Snotherly, Esq., Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone 202–205–2599.

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2005).

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
July 29, 2005, Ordered That— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain male prophylactic 
devices by reason of infringement of 
claims 1–27, 31–33, or 36 of U.S. Patent 
No. 5,082,004, and whether an industry 
in the United States exists as required 
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337. 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is—
Portfolio Technologies, Inc., c/o John 

Rogers, 55 East Monroe Street, Suite 
4200, Chicago, Illinois 60604.

(b) The respondents are the following 
companies alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served:

Church & Dwight Co., Inc., 469 North 
Harrison Street, Princeton, New Jersey 
08543. 

Reddy Medtech, Ltd., S–59, 20th Street, 
Anna Nagar West, Chennai 600 040, 
Tamil Nadu, India. 

Intellx, Inc., 5696 U.S 131 S., Petoskey, 
Michigan 49770.

(c) Rett Snotherly, Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Room 401–O, Washington, 
DC 20436, who shall be the Commission 
investigative attorney, party to this 
investigation; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Robert L. Barton, Jr. is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received no later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and notice 
of investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting a response to the complaint 
will not be granted unless good cause 
therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter both an initial 
determination and a final determination 
containing such findings, and may 
result in the issuance of a limited 
exclusion order or a cease and desist 
order or both directed against such 
respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: August 1, 2005. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 05–15492 Filed 8–4–05; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 332–350 and 332–351] 

Monitoring of U.S. Imports of 
Tomatoes; Monitoring of U.S. Imports 
of Peppers

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission.
ACTION: Notice of opportunity to submit 
information for 2005 monitoring reports. 

SUMMARY: Pursuant to statute (see 
below), the Commission monitors U.S. 
imports of fresh or chilled tomatoes and 
fresh or chilled peppers for the purpose 
of expediting an investigation under 
certain U.S. safeguard laws, should an 
appropriate petition be filed. As part of 
that monitoring, the Commission 
compiles data on imports and the 
domestic industry and has made its data 
series available to the public on an 
annual basis. The Commission is in the 
process of preparing its data series for 
the period ending June 30, 2005, and is 
seeking input from interested members 
of the public. The Commission expects 
to make its data series available to the 
public in November in electronic form 
on the Commission’s Web site.
DATES: Effective July 28, 2005.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Timothy McCarty (202–205–3324, 
timothy.mccarty@usitc.gov) or Cathy 
Jabara (202–205–3309, 
cathy.jabara@usitc.gov), Agriculture and 
Fisheries Division, Office of Industries, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 
20436, for general information, or 
William Gearhart (202–205–3091, 
william.gearhart@usitc.gov), Office of 
the General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, for information on 
legal aspects. Hearing-impaired persons 
can obtain information on this matter by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for these 
investigations may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS-
ON LINE) at http://eds.usitc.gov/
hvwebex.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 
Background.—Section 316 of the 

North American Free-Trade Agreement 
Implementation Act (NAFTA 
Implementation Act) (19 U.S.C. 3881) 
requires that the Commission monitor 
U.S. imports of fresh or chilled tomatoes 
(HTS heading 0702.00) and fresh or 
chilled peppers, other than chili 
peppers (HTS subheading 0709.60.00), 
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